
 

                                                     
 

 
 

 

 

  
 

     
  

   
 

 
 

 

   

 

 

  

    
     

 
 
  

  
  

 
   

 
   

 
  

 
 

   
  

 
 

  
 

        
 
  
    

www.Estero-fl.gov 

COVID-19 NOTICE: 

The March 16, 2021 Village Planning and Zoning Board Meeting will be conducted physically in 
Council Chambers at Village Hall, 9401 Corkscrew Palms Circle, with an opportunity to participate 
virtually. The meeting will be broadcast live via the Village of Estero website link: https://estero-
fl.gov/council/watch-meetings-online/. Access in Council Chambers will be limited in order to comply 
with the safety instructions relating to COVID-19. Please see page 2 of this agenda for further 
information and instructions for public participation. 

AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

9401 Corkscrew Palms Circle, Estero, Florida 

March 16, 2021 

5:30 P.M. 

Planning & Zoning Board: Chairman - Scotty Wood; Vice Chairman – Marlene 
Naratil; Tim Allen; Anthony Gargano; James Tatooles; John Yarbrough 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. BUSINESS 

Items on the agenda are generally treated in sequential order, and due to the length of the agenda 
any or all of the items listed for discussion may be rescheduled to a later date for consideration. 
The public will have an opportunity to speak during each agenda item; each individual has 
one opportunity to speak for five minutes per agenda item. 

(a) Consent Agenda 

(1) Approval of December 1 meeting minutes. 

Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Agenda – March 16, 2021 Page 1 of 3 

http://www.estero-fl.gov/
https://estero-fl.gov/council/watch-meetings-online/
https://estero-fl.gov/council/watch-meetings-online/


 

                                                     
 

  
 

    
     

  
   

    
 

 
        
 

  
 

               
        

                                     
       

     
   

   
 

                      
           
       
        
 

   
  

 
   

 
  

 
    

 
  

 
 

 

     
   

 
    

  
 

    
   

  
 

 

(b) Public Hearing 

(1) Joe’s Fresh Catch – 2COP (District 6) (COP2021-E001) 
23050 Via Villagio, Unit 113, Coconut Point Mall, located between Five Guys and 
Moe’s Southwest Grill, and previously occupied by Subway. 
- Joe’s Fresh Catch seafood market/café is requesting approval for consumption 

on premises of alcoholic beverages (2COP) for the café and outdoor seating 
area. 

- The Planning and Zoning Board will make a decision on this case. 

(c) Public Information Meetings 

(1) AT&T Cell Tower (District 1) (SEZ2020-E0101 and VAR2020-E001) 
3231 Coconut Road, located on the property of Bonita Springs #2753 Benevolent 
and Protective Order of Elks, west of US 41 and south of Coconut Road. 

Review Special Exception request in CS Zoning District to allow a wireless 
telecommunications facility; and variance to allow the construction of a 150-foot 
monopole 103 feet from the southern property line instead of the required 150-foot 
setback. 

(2) The Grove - University Highlands (District 5) 
6.3± acre vacant parcel located on the west side of Ben Hill Griffin Parkway, south 
of Cube Smart Self Storage and adjacent to Tidewater. 

Rezoning to allow outdoor consumption of alcohol in restaurant/bar area, outdoor 
“food court” area, hotel/motel and/or retail uses. 

6. PUBLIC INPUT (Each individual will be given five minutes to speak) 

7. BOARD COMMUNICATIONS 

(a) Next meeting – Training Session; date to be determined 

8. ADJOURN 

COVID-19 INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS 
To view and/or participate in the Planning and Zoning Board Meeting, the following options 
are available: 

1) View the meeting online, but not participate: You may watch the meeting via the Village of 
Estero website link: https://estero-fl.gov/council/watch-meetings-online/. 

2) View the meeting online as indicated above and provide public comment during the meeting by 
utilizing the eComment Card on the Village website: https://estero-fl.gov/ecomment-cards/. 
Please fill out all required information. Comments received during the agenda item being 
discussed will be read into the record. 

Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Agenda – March 16, 2021 Page 2 of 3 

https://estero-fl.gov/council/watch-meetings-online/
https://estero-fl.gov/ecomment-cards/


 

                                                     
 

     
 

 
  

  
 
 
 

 

 

         
     

 
       

    
 

 
         

    
   

3) Council Chambers will be open to the public during the meeting, in accordance with social 
distancing orders. Participants are recommended to wear their own-supplied mask. 

For additional information or for special assistance prior to the meeting, please contact Carol Sacco, 
Village Clerk at, sacco@estero-fl.gov or 239-221-5035. 

If you desire to address the Council, please complete a Public Comment Card located on the table in the lobby and return it to the Clerk. Citizens desiring to speak must 
step up to the podium, state their full name and address and/or whom he or she represents. 

ADA Assistance – Anyone needing special assistance at the Board meeting due to a disability or physical impairment should contact Executive Assistant, Carol Sacco, 
239-221-5035, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes: 
“If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or commission with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will 
need a recording of the proceeding, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim recording of the proceedings is made, which record includes 
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.” 

Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Agenda – March 16, 2021 Page 3 of 3 

mailto:sacco@estero-fl.gov


 
 

                                          
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 
      

 
    

 
  

 
    

 
      

 
  

 
        

    
  

   
 

   
 

    
 

  
 

       
     

 
   

 
 

         
     

  
    

 

 
 

Final Action Agenda/Minutes are supplemented by audio and video recordings of the meetings, as 
well as transcripts. Video recordings of Design Review Board meetings from June 8, 2016 forward, as 
well agendas, staff reports, resolutions, ordinances, and other documents related to the meetings can 
be viewed online at https://estero-fl.gov/agendas/ at the corresponding meeting date. 

DRAFT 

FINAL ACTION AGENDA/MINUTES 

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting 

Village of Estero 
9401 Corkscrew Palms Circle 

Estero, FL 33928 
December 1, 2020 5:30 p.m. 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 5:30 p.m. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Led by Chairman Wood 

3. ROLL CALL: 

Present: Chairman Scotty Wood (via teleconference), and Board Members Tim Allen 
(via teleconference), Marlene Naratil, Anthony Gargano, James Tatooles, and John 
Yarbrough. 

Also present: Village Land Use Counsel Nancy Stroud (via teleconference), Community 
Development Director Mary Gibbs, and Deputy Village Manager Kyle Coleman 

4.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

A motion to approve the agenda was made and duly passed. 

5. BUSINESS: 

(a) Consent Agenda 

(1) Approval of September 15, October 20, October 27 and November 17, 2020   
meeting minutes. 

A motion to approve the minutes was made and duly passed. 

Planning and Zoning Board Final Action Agenda/Minutes – December 1, 2020 Page 1 of 2 

https://estero-fl.gov/agendas/


 
 

                                          
 

             
 

          
 

  
 

   
  

   
 

 
 

  
 

  
    

 
    

 
    

 
 

   
 
 

  
 

     
 
 

  
   

  
 

__________________________ 

(b) Workshop 

(1) Land Development Code – Part 2C 

Staff Presentation/Comments: 
Mary Gibbs, Community Development Director 
Nancy Stroud, Village Land Use Counsel 

Presentation/Information by: 
Craig Richardson, Clarion 
David Henning, Clarion 

Public Comment: None. 

Board Questions or Comments: 
Board Members Gargano, Naratil, Allen, Yarbrough, and Chairman Wood 

6.  PUBLIC INPUT: None. 

7. BOARD COMMUNICATIONS: None. 

(a) Next meeting December 15, 2020 

A motion to adjourn was made and duly passed. 

8. ADJOURNMENT: 6:47 pm 

Tammy Duran 
Deputy Village Clerk 

Planning and Zoning Board Final Action Agenda/Minutes – December 1, 2020 Page 2 of 2 



      
 

 
 

 
  

 
 
  

                                    
 

            
 

    
      

 
     

 
 

  
             

        
     

 
 

   
 

  
 

        
 

 
             

  
 

  
 

 
     

   
    
 

 
 

        
   

VILLAGE OF ESTERO 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

PROJECT NAME:  JOE’S FRESH CATCH 

CASE TYPE:  CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES FOR INDOOR 
AND OUTDOOR CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL 

CASE NUMBER: COP2021-E001 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD DATE: MARCH 16, 2021 

REQUEST 
This is a request is for Consumption on Premises (COP) to allow an establishment that provides 
indoor and outdoor seating areas for its patrons to consume alcoholic beverages at Joe’s Fresh 
Catch, a seafood market and café at Coconut Point. 

APPLICATION SUMMARY 
Applicant: Joseph Pomerleau 

Authorized Agent: Angela Pomerleau 

Request: Request to allow beer and wine service for indoor and outdoor seating at a 
seafood market and café. 

Location: The subject property is located at 23050 Via Villagio, Unit 113, Coconut 
Point Mall, Village of Estero, FL. 

STRAP Number: 04-47-25-E3-360SC.0030 

PROJECT HISTORY 
The property is located within the Coconut Point Development of Regional Impact (DRI). It was 
rezoned from Agricultural (AG-2) to Mixed Planned Development (MPD) on October 21, 2002 by 
Lee County by Resolution #Z-02-009.  Several amendments to the zoning have been approved 
since 2002. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
Joe’s Fresh Catch is an existing seafood market and café located west of Target and north of the 
lake in Coconut Point, between Five Guys and Moe’s Southwest Grill in a multi-unit building, see 

March 16, 2021 Page 1 of 5 



      
 

     
    

 

 
  

 
      
        

 
          

        
  

    
 

   
  

    
 

J 
.a ! l 

• 

l l ! i \ 
.. .. 

E :ii 
'}, .. 

< 
"" \ 

.. 
1l 

~ t 
~ \ ~ 

,,. 
\ 

map below. The tenant space is approximately 1,583 square feet and was previously occupied 
by a Subway sandwich shop. 

Figure 1- Location map 

The Applicant is requesting a 2COP license to serve beer and wine to the indoor and outdoor 
seating area of the café, which is limited to 28 seats based upon the floor plan in Attachment A. 

The sale and service of alcohol is proposed between the hours of 10:00 am to 6:00 pm Monday 
through Wednesday, 10:00 am to 7:00 pm Thursday through Saturday, and from 10:00 am to 
2:00 pm Sunday for both indoor and outdoor seating areas. The outdoor seating area is on the 
sidewalk area in front of the unit as shown in the photos below. 

The applicant has affirmed that there are no religious facilities, non-commercial schools, child day 
care centers, parks, dwelling units under separate ownership, or other establishments primarily 
selling alcoholic beverages for consumption on site, within 500 feet of Joe’s Fresh Catch. 

March 16, 2021 Page 2 of 5 



      
 

        
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

 
      

 

The application does include a letter of approval from the mall management company, Simon, 
which states that the unit is permitted to add beer and wine to their menu.  An email confirming 
outdoor seating approval was also received. 

Figure 2 Exterior photos of location 

No music or entertainment is proposed in the outdoor seating area. 

March 16, 2021 Page 3 of 5 



      
 

     
    

  
 

  
       

    
 

  
    

   
   

  
 

 
      

 
 

         
 

 
      

    
    

    
     

 
      

   
 

     
     

     
 

 
 

 
       

       
 

 
      

  

 
   

 

The café menu includes seafood sandwiches and entrees, as well as appetizers and soups.  A 
service bar will be used for service of alcoholic beverages as the seafood market and café will 
not have a bar for customer seating. 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
Staff has reviewed this request pursuant to Section 4-402, Sale or Service for On-Premises 
Consumption of the Land Development Code (LDC) which became effective January 27, 2021. 

Section 4-402.A. Consumption on Premise 
A. This section describes the required approval processes of Administrative Approval, 

Special Exception, or Location within a Planned Development. Joe’s Fresh Catch is 
located within a Planned Development.  The application requests outdoor seating areas 
for patrons consuming alcoholic beverages, therefore a public hearing is required by the 
LDC.  

B. Location Standard. The site is not located within 500 feet of a religious facility, school, 
day care center (child), park, or dwelling unit under separate ownership. 

C. Parking – Parking requirements for this development area have been satisfied by the 
Planned Development. 

D. Procedure for approval – There are two options for approval of a Consumption on 
Premises request - Administrative Approval or Special Exception.  Administrative approval 
is appropriate, however the request for outdoor service requires a public hearing. 

Joe’s Fresh Catch is located in the Coconut Point Mixed Planned Development (MPD), a Planned 
Development which allows Consumption on Premises as a use. 

Staff recommends standardizing the hours of operation as Monday through Saturday 10 a.m. to 
7 p.m. and Sunday 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. to provide flexibility to the applicant. 

The proposed service of alcohol should not have a detrimental impact upon surrounding 
properties with the staff’s proposed conditions. There are several restaurant establishments in the 
vicinity of the proposed Joe’s Fresh Catch. The mall management (Simon) also enforces issues 
to ensure compatibility. 

Findings 

1. There will be no apparent deleterious effect upon surrounding properties and the 
immediate neighborhood as represented by property owners within 500 feet of the 
premises. 

2. The premises are suitable in regard to their location, site characteristics, and intended 
purposed.  Lighting will be shuttered and shielded from surrounding properties. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval with the conditions in the draft Resolution: 

March 16, 2021 Page 4 of 5 



      
 

     
   

 
        

    
 

  
       

  
 

  
 

    
 

   
     

    
  

 
 

 
  
  

1. Approval is limited to a 2COP license in conjunction with a restaurant. If any other type of 
license is sought, a new approval in accordance with the LDC will be required. 

2. Approval is limited to Suite 113 which has an indoor area of 1,583 square feet and an 
outdoor area of 160 square feet as shown on the attached site plan/floor plan (Exhibit A). 

3. Approval is limited to the sale and service of alcoholic beverages between the hours of 
10:00 am to 7:00 pm Monday through Saturday, and from 10:00 to 2:00 pm Sunday for 
both indoor and outdoor seating. 

4. No outdoor entertainment is permitted without an amendment to this resolution. 

5. If it is determined that inaccurate or misleading information was provided to staff or the 
Planning Zoning and Design Board or if this decision does not comply with the LDC when 
rendered, then at any time the Planning Zoning and Design Board may issue a modified 
decision that complies with the Code or revoke the decision. If the approval is revoked, 
the applicant may seek necessary approvals by filing an application for public hearing in 
accordance with the provisions of the LDC. 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Site Plan/Floor Plan 
B. Menu 

March 16, 2021 Page 5 of 5 



·······-··· ·----------------7 

°' 
0 
cJ 

0 a~ 
0-

Vt 
N (J', cs, 

~ _.t: 0 -.N 

0 

+ JL, 
C'i 
0 
7 

- . • -.../\ 
'..:> .:\,...y., 

~-~ 
~, - -\-· 
I:) 

~OPOSRD ~TM,l;t.AHT 
IJIJU.•11-oSJ'. • ll&OU 

[J 

O~~-;r~: D 
tOO l ~JOcilJIJJff• t 

101.M. DCOJ"'-"TI • N 

IU.l&'l'l',G~W•Ll-• 
Z~ TINA.HT Sli'AJlAnoN • 
Ut. OU'-1 NO \HM 

r<1--

0 

Attachment A - Site Plan/Floor Plan 



Appetizers 

Crab cake 6 
C cktail shrimp 6 
Bake scallops 9 
Seasonned hrimp skewer 8 
Cevi he &.so 

Soups / Chowders 
Clam chowder New England 7 
L bster bisque 8 

Salads Caesar Sala 4 or 
Garden sa ad 

w/ grilled chicken add 6 
w/ scoop of shrimp salad ad 9 
w/ scoo o lobster salad add 12 

Tacos 

Fish 9 
Shrimp 10 
Lobster 13 

Quiche 

Lobster 8 .so 
Spi ach / Gouda &.so 

Sandwiches / Rolls 
0 s er roll 14 tk,. i)utterE•' 1 or col; w 111ay 

Lob te BLT 16 Haddock ,, 1.-1. •n°. 10 
Shrimp roll 12 Crab 12 

Entrees 

isherman's 
F ~h filet with iobster, shn 11p. scallup~ 20 
Served w,th 8lJr signah__.re rice or fr;es 
and r•hoice of "-,[lL,Ce 

~il~~ f •:~ftf:~ Ser 1e- ",th cl s;g11ai• ·c nee 16 
r fr,.:;:~. 1rd ;:irt-qr sa c e. 

Seared salmon 
Served , t11 our s ·gnat1 re r 

Lobst • r Scampi 15 
Shrimp Scampi 12 
Scallop Scampi 14 

O r s1ynEHL' re ,.. Ct; toµp( a w t i 

Lobste. 15 
Shrimp 12 
Scallops 14 

Cole ~ 1 
Rice 2.so ad 4 
Frenc · es 2.so 
Pasta 3 

Fish sauce picy mustard 
Cocktail Tartar- sauce 

~~~ Remoulade 

Non Seafood 
Hot dog and chips 3.so Chic en sandwich 8 

11·c en ca s Nra 9 
"•Consuming raw or .undercooked meats,poultry, seafood, 
shellfish or eggs may increase risk of food borne illness ... . 

Attachment B - Joe's Fresh Catch Menu 



  
  

  
 

      
  

   
  

  
  

  
      

     
      

  
              

    
  

    
    

       
  

   
   

  
  

  
     

  
     

   
   

  
  

   
       

     
  

     
      
       

  
  

       
            

   
  

    
  

  

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

1 RESOLUTION NO. PZB 2021 - 01 
2 
3 CONSUMPTION ON PREMISES APPROVAL 
4 JOE’S FRESH CATCH 

COP2021-E001 
6 VILLAGE OF ESTERO, FLORIDA 
7 
8 WHEREAS, Angela Pomerleau (“applicant”) filed an application for an approval 
9 of consumption on premises for a 2COP alcoholic beverage license with outdoor seating 

at Joe’s Fresh Catch seafood market and café; and 
11 
12 WHEREAS, the property is located at 23050 Via Villagio, Suite 113 at the 
13 Coconut Point Mall and described more particularly as: Strap Number: 04-47-25-E3-
14 360SC.0030; and 

16 WHEREAS, the property was originally rezoned by Resolution Number Z-02-
17 009 from Agriculture (AG-2) to Mixed Planned Development; and 
18 
19 WHEREAS, the subject property is zoned Mixed Use Planned Development 

(MPD) and is located in the Transitional Mixed Use Future Land Use Category of the 
21 Village of Estero Comprehensive Plan; and 
22 
23 WHEREAS, The Village of Estero Land Development Code (LDC) Section 4-
24 402 provides for certain approvals for consumption on premises; and 

26 WHEREAS, the Village of Estero Land Development Code requires a public 
27 hearing for review and approval of Consumption on Premises applications within a 
28 Planned Development that include outdoor seating areas for its patrons consuming 
29 alcoholic beverages; and 

31 WHEREAS, the applicant is requesting approval for a 2COP liquor license in 
32 conjunction with a seafood market and café located in Suite 113 of the Coconut Point 
33 Mall with outdoor seating; and 
34 

WHEREAS, the hours of operation for the sale and service of alcohol will be 
36 from 10:00 am to 6:00 pm Monday through Wednesday; Thursday, Friday and Saturday 
37 from 10:00 am to 7:00 pm; and Sunday 10:00 am to 2:00 pm for both indoor and outdoor 
38 seating; and 
39 

WHEREAS, the indoor dining area will provide a capacity of 16 seats with an 
41 area of 1,583 square feet, and an outdoor patio area of 160 square feet with 12 seats as 
42 shown on Exhibit A; and 
43 
44 WHEREAS, the following findings of fact are offered for Consumption on 

Premises: 
46 

Resolution No. PZB 2021-01 
CASE NO. COP2021-E001 

Page 1 of 3 



  
  

  
 

   
    

  
  

     
    

  
  

     
     

   
  

        
    

  
  

        
         

  
   

     
   

  
    

  
    

  
      

   
       

    
  

  
       

  
       

         
  
  

  
   
  
  
  
  
  

   

50

55

60

65

70

75

80

85

90

47 1. There will be no apparent deleterious effect upon surrounding properties and 
48 the immediate neighborhood as represented by property owners within 500 
49 feet of the premises. 

51 2. The premises are suitable in regard to their location, site characteristics and 
52 intended purpose. Lighting will be shuttered and shielded from surrounding 
53 properties. 
54 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY DETERMINED that the application for 
56 Consumption on Premise for indoor and outdoor consumption of alcoholic beverages is 
57 approved, subject to the following conditions: 
58 
59 1. Approval is limited to a 2COP license in conjunction with a restaurant. If any 

other type of license is sought, a new approval in accordance with the LDC will 
61 be required. 
62 
63 2. Approval is limited to Suite 113 which has an indoor area of 1,583 square feet and 
64 an outdoor area of 160 square feet as shown on the attached site plan (Exhibit A). 

66 3. Approval is limited to the sale and service of alcoholic beverages between the 
67 hours of 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday, and from 10:00 to 
68 2:00 p.m. Sunday for both indoor and outdoor seating. 
69 

4. No outdoor entertainment is permitted without an amendment to this resolution. 
71 
72 5. If it is determined that inaccurate or misleading information was provided to staff 
73 or the Planning and Zoning Board or if this decision does not comply with the 
74 LDC when rendered, then at any time the Planning and Zoning Board may issue a 

modified decision that complies with the Code or revoke the decision. If the 
76 approval is revoked, the applicant may seek necessary approvals by filing an 
77 application for public hearing in accordance with Section 4-402 of the Land 
78 Development Code. 
79 

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED this 16th day of March, 2021. 
81 
82 VILLAGE OF ESTERO, FLORIDA 
83 PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 
84 

86 ________________________________ 
87 Scotty Wood, Chairman 
88 
89 

91 
92 
93 Attest: 

Resolution No. PZB 2021-01 
CASE NO. COP2021-E001 

Page 2 of 3 



 
  

  
 

  
   

   
     
  

  
  
  

                                                                                                                                           
       
  
  

  
     

     
    

    
      

     
  
  

  
        

94 
95 By: ___________________________ 
96 Carol Sacco, Village Clerk 
97 
98 
99 Reviewed for legal sufficiency 

100 
101 
102 By:________________________________ 
103 Nancy Stroud, Esq., Land Use Attorney 
104 
105 
106 Vote: 
107 Scotty Wood Yes___ No___ 
108 Tim Allen Yes___ No___ 
109 Anthony Gargano Yes___ No___ 
110 Marlene Naratil Yes___ No___ 
111 James Tatooles Yes___ No___ 
112 John Yarbrough Yes___ No___ 
113 
114 
115 Exhibits: 
116 A - Site Plan 

Resolution No. PZB 2021-01 
CASE NO. COP2021-E001 

Page 3 of 3 



0 

+ ..!.L. 
C'> 
0 
7 

cJ 

0 a~ 
0-

=r.lOPOUD ~~ T~ANT 
IJ1A. • HG L " . • M::IU 

0 

01£~-;r~: D 
'IOO&lt,.J~J,),r •• 

'TOT.14,r::ico.,~· . .. 

tfJJ&Thl~WAU.. · 
2-t«. TIN,Vfl' St?AAA.TlON • 
l:L.OU!Qi NO \H" 

0 

Exhibit A - Site Plan/Floor Plan 



-------------------------- -

~ 
(5svTERO 

APPLICATION REQUEST FOR PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD PUBLIC 
INFORMATIONAL MEETING IN THE VILLAGE OF ESTERO 

REQUEST IS FOR: Public Informational Meeting pursuant to Land Development Code. 

1. ApplicanVProject Name: AT&T 3231 Coconut Road Cell Tower 

2. Address: 3231 Coconut Road, Estero FL 
3. Strap Number: 09-47-25-E4-U1869.1993 

4. Application Number: 

5. Type of Application (check appropriate type(s) ): 
D Comprehensive Plan Amendment D ~ anned Development Zoning 
D Planned Development -Amendment or Final Plan Approved ~~riance 
D Conventional Rezoning ~pecial Exception 
0 Plat D Vacation 
D Other ____________ 

(Specify) 

6. Project Description (Brief description of project and need for application.) 

AT&T has applied for the construction of a wireless telecommunications faci lity and supporting equipment. 

Pursuant to Ordinance 2016-07, Section 33-54, AT&T must participate in a public information 

meeting for any interested citizens before the application can be sufficient. Please place us on the next 

Available agenda so that we can proceed with Applications SEZ2020-E0101 and VAR2020-E001. 

7. Application shall be accompanied by an electronic copy of the site plans drawn to scale, illustrating a detailed 
overview of the project. The plans shall define what is being requested and the deviation or change from the 
permitted and/or existing conditions. 

fi'/4/?~ 
Signature Da 

THE VILLAGE OF ESTERO 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

9990 COCONUT ROAD 
ESTERO, FLORIDA 34135 

PHONE (239) 221-5036 

(Updated 11/2015- thru Ord. 13-10) P:\WEBPage\ ... \ContinuanceDeferral.doc) Page 1 



--

--or'O',..,l<H-... -CUll'I-•----·-------·~--GIi-• 

~ 1il-W.L 8E ot'SICll{I) "'° ~ 
NAOCCifl!WiCfW!ltrll[l'fl!MIIOIISO, 
M-tn, TOIIDI$ »Ki. • 0C$ICM']) n)lft 
SOSal,C l.OIOS; ~ llllU'lttl TO 
SOSIIIIC 0lSIGlf US'!G'" scx:noM 1.7.J r,r
llA-ffl $M111.1. MOr #IPP\.Y, c.N ~ 2.U2 
r, 1-... 222. M 14CaZCM"A. nmn or 
~IC CAT[GOlff" 2, ~ 
Slw.i. « II TIMES K 1-CJOff fS M

"'"""""· 
~ SfQ,.[ ""'" ~ 1"01.CS UJC>TO ~ ""'10lllo\$ HQ ClltAV PIM n 
~3ii:t~~'::~TCP 
lltQJl!lllO fO It NCNCCNt,,,ISl'O.l.. 

(85) 308.1 U)CAtlON #1) <CtS'S 

~ $tWJ. 8[ lOCMD) ~ MT ~ 
■11£SHOOOIWOtJiCCt'.!S01111C~IIOT 
CII0"5 OIi DICIICfOI UPOI """ SlMET OIi 
Oll'tflll Pua.JC 9P,Cf, (It CMJt .<6C\'(. Cfl)JI,() 
aia111C Ul'UlT ~ OIi CIICIIGOOI UNJM 
Ntf l'RV,\1tl1' Olll!«l) F'llltl"EJI.Y ~ M 
~ CCNS(lff fT 'I'll( c.«JI: Cl M: 
CNl:IICIIQCO-U'OII' l'fl0POITY, SP.rec Olt 
~~1(1 £Ltt'l!IIC vn..rr, Ll!ID, '°"'°" 
$IWJ. (IC to.lfl'f"O> MTN CUl$I\IQ #0 
~ F.-curtS " a:a,,F'Ulf<:[ 'MIi-i 
n,,..ffl, IIOCf:SS 10 fWE l OWU sntS Slw.t. 
K I.MltO AS ~ '"' ~ O$W<. 
,CC: MIO O't. ttQ..V,TIQ115 

N"ID ll[..O(llliC M l".--222. IT N'l'£Nt$ TM£ 
OE:911>' 11$1 OJteOflT Ii llE~ 10 EIE 
lMI, J NOi' M l lllty SfATtll Qol flC 1'\,',11 
AS lMOIIE CS A SCHIXII. NO No ,\$$0,III.Y 1111 
M ,.,.n, !OM[ 0, TIC l'IICll'05tl> ...nONl. 

TOWltR W$ WCMI) lt;f SOUfHEA$J 
111 llllE ~ "-"N('r[O ~ TO 

Cl.[NWIC[ w«II' om;JIIIIG ntt 
(;AJt'llltH~NIO 

~ M IICW fOWICI' 1,CCATlOII' 
"U.S - lllC 20• ~ SfNtO 011

TWE I-,. carrn:,.11('4 

f~SET&I.CKS 
(TN<EN FROMEOQEOFCA,t660!\,) 

"°""' ----M1'4" l 
60\nM ----103'-0- l 
EA&T ---- 1,r,0- l 
~ST ----:121'•0"t 

""""' ---- ,a.,...,••
'°""' ---- TT..-• 
EMT~IT ----____ 1''◄'•,....-, 

TOWER/FENCE SETBACKS 

------------""':-r.-v-;;=""I~====;=-- - - - -, --------------
' 

I \ 

\ y-"",,,......----- \ 
I \
I 
I \ 
I 

OMIOI, OOlllfA SPlffCS U)CIC;C ln:U. 
&Eli~ NC PIIOl'tCfM: OAOE:Jt (Ir WC$ OF I \ 

nl[ l.lflffl:O Sl'li!tS Of NlltlfCA fC, I 
l'NICQ.f: 00-0-~t~UUIN,ttu I \ 

I 
I \ 
I 
I \ 
I 
I \ 
I 

.......' """" \
'"""'\ \ 

I 
~ PMKN; Jlf£>, 
~lEro!IAT6ll/W) 

' \ 
I \ 
I \ 

1ez-- o·t (!OM:ll xnl'O() \ 

\ \ ------
\ \ --\

\ \ ~--
\,---\ 

I
\ I 

I \ 
\ I 

- <H 

\ 
I 

I \ 
\ I 

I \ 

,..,..___'':,.,,.'U~.....,;::i...~• 

-·--~ 
~ at&t 

l'HIIS OOOAIEM 11'1$ IIU1' 
fUCt!IONICM.I.J 9¢1«.D HtO 
SUI.D> r< JICIIDIY 0. ,--r, 
I'( (#1'Sll1) USl!IC A 0KnM. 
~ II< IC(:OACW!Ct -1H
r.AJ:. ''"~23,004. fllml,. 
OQJ.ot evtm(:A'I( ,$9.(0 91' 
OffllJ.IS'I, flC. "-£t4C 
fll1tJIIOIC( si,uJ ll lO 'M;W 
1WE SICMTI.AE MO YUlf"r Jl'S 
l'flOl'l'.ll'TO, 1'111:IO'ftP CQPI[$ 
OflMSOOOM'.KTN£1"'1f 
OOIISCltM:0 so«0 .-,,0 SUU:D 
NIO nc SIGMTUIIE IIUSf 8' 
'oOllf'E>QIIMtfD..ftnlOltC

"""·.00,,0.~,c:11.ue.,..n 

COCONUT ROAD 

,,0127369.,.-..r_ 
~~>ti)<. 

TOwt:R/FENCE 
SETBACKS 

C2 

https://00,,0.~,c:11.ue
https://SICMTI.AE


~S>W.l.8Eot'SICIIEOIICl~O 
" M:CCR!WQ: 'lff1H ™E PflCMSOiS OF 
M-m. lOWlllS $KOU el'. OCSIOlf;O l"Ofl 
SOSWC lOIOS: 0ICtPf04 l'tl.AlSI lO 
sc:&u: Ol$IQN USftll 91 $CCmN 2.7~ Of™..,,,, SHtrU. HOr ,w ..:t. U< sttnON 2.6.6.2 
OF TA 222, 11€ HCAIZoorut. OO'OIT or 
~ (A,ftGOll't' z. [~
SIW.L ec ,. TIICS M ME)Gl,fT or TI-IE..,_... 
ooeEJ"flON: 9,G£ f Afl:- Sl',.y,0N',; l'Ol£S USO, 
10 51..PPCRt N(ttJIC!O,S NO '11V-tn ~ 75 

~er~,=~~~'°"
MCOOl!IUI n> ee IIOMO()f,j!IUSTlU. 

{M])IOl.2.1.0CAn¢N~AIXUS 

'IOWIEAS si,;.a et: l OCAl"f%1 SUCH IW.f O.rt 
aAES N<D OfH!Jt NXESSOAIES 9-MJ. IIOJ 
Cl'OSS 0A OOOl()f uPOli' ltllY 9RrT CR 
QIMOt PV!lllt SP'«. OR <J'O NR(F.~ 
~ U\'U'IY UlltS, Olt [l,l(:IIIQOI \ll"Ofl I 
AA"r Mr.(Jl.'l'(LT OfflCO MOPOiaX -,m0Jt ll4C 

\ 

\-.rrot ()0NS(Nt Qr ll-lE OtW!OC •'If lllE 
O,ICIICMQflHPON l'AOl"Om', SPAX OR 
~-~ ~ UIUTY Ll<i£5, tCMt:RS ,. I\ 
SIWJ. • [CUIPl'tt> W!!l'I CUlll!t!C NG"°""""" ,;couro .,,. co,,~ •1" \l\4-2tt. ...cetS'S TO n£ lOIIER srt'S S>W.1. 
flt LMftl) ...s Af:OUfl[I) 9'r lff'tblU. 05M. It'CC....OO"A,R~ 

\ 
AMO lltJOH: l'ltt M-222. ff IMNt$ 1'ltt 
OCSICH ~ ~ s REOUIID TO 8( 
I.ML. l IWCJI' TI< 2 ll1Cl Slit.'l'O) OM M ,.._.,. 
AS N:Rt IS ._ SCltOOl. MG "'°' t.$SENIILT 1H 
tHE nn.. ZOf€ CF TWE ~ NITOIAA. 

l::llm: rowot'IMS..,.,..,_ 
COW~GAtc 'fflM 
[C>JIPM)lf lHC l'tl"W -·-

NOftTH 

"°"'"EAST,,.,.,. 
FENCE SE'TMCKS • 

fiAKENFAQM £OOE Of_,,....., 

·~-~~C.,,11)_,.. _ .,.,,,,_,__,.._, 

~ at&t 

lHl$ OOC\IWEM' 1w; llaH 
~Y$PC#G 
suu:o l'f J(IIOlf o. SIWlll'' 
pt {/7'$137) U$U1C • OICiff"l. 
~TUA£ IN ACCCl'OINCC 'MTN 
r M . $1c;1.)-U00t, tml A 
OO'IM. ~FICA'lt !$,val tJt 
(Nl'IIUSI', INC. ~ 
wn'ltNol'S ~"" n m ,_.,.
ll-4E SICMfl.ff; MO YEUY ITS 
l'lflOPEll'TCS. fRHf'tD ()OPIVS 
Of ntl$ 000,N[Nf Mt liCJf 
~ SOC NO Sl'>UI> 
A.110neE~M.Sl'8E 
Yf.Rflff> ON Ntr QlC"l1'(l!IIC....... 

COCONUT ROAD 

110127369 
;1U1coco,ul"._r~n:,.r•)I. 

TOWER/FENCE 
SETBACKS (AERIAL) 

C2.1 

-... 

https://SICMfl.ff






SITE LOCATION MAPPHOTOGRAPHIC SIMULATION 
PROPOSED WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY 

SITE NAME: COCONUT ROAD 
FA NUMBER: 10127369 

SITE LOCATION: 3231 COCONUT ROAD 
BONITA SPRINGS, FL 341 34 
(LEE COUNTY) 

LATITUDE: 26.3972400° N 
LONGITUDE: 81 .8151710° w 

THE INCLUDED PHOTOGRAPHIC SIMULATION(S)ARE INTENDED AS VISUAL 
REPRESENTATIVES ONLY AND SHOULD NOT BE USEDFORCONSTRUCTION 
PURPOSES. THE MATERIALS WITHIN THE INCLUDED PHOTOGRAPHIC 
SIMULA TION(S) ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE. 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

i N G I N &: iA I NO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ l tRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 0 6/ 23/ 20 

COVER SHEET 
DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18- 18 6 2 

CA# FL 28767 



BEFORE 
VIEW TAKEN FROM THE NORTHEAST LOOKING SOUTHWEST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iA IN O OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 06/23/20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 1) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18- 1862 

CA# FL 28767 



PROPOSED 
' NOPOLE 

AFTER 
VIEW TAKEN FROM THE NORTHEAST LOOKING SOUTHWEST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iA IN O OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 06/23/20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 1) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMD 

SMW# 18- 1862 

CA# FL 28767 



BEFORE 
VIEWTAKEN FROM THEVvEST LOOKING EAST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iAINO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IU l'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15 "-42'1 

DATE 06/23/ 20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 2) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEVvER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18- 1862 

CA# FL 28767 



PROPOSED 
149' MONO 

AFTER 
VIEWTAKEN FROM THEVvEST LOOKING EAST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iAINO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15 "-42'1 

DATE 06/23/ 20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 2) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT ANO VIEVvER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18-1862 

CA# FL 28767 



BEFORE 
VIEW TAKEN FROM THE NORTH LOOKING SOUTH 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iA INO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 06/23/20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 3) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18-1862 

CA# FL 28767 



AFTER 
VIEW TAKEN FROM THE NORTH LOOKING SOUTH 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iA INO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 06/23/20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 3) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18-1862 

CA# FL 28767 



BEFORE 
VIEWTAKEN FROM THE EAST LOOKING WEST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iA INO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15 "-42'1 

DATE 06/23/ 20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 4) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18-1862 

CA# FL 28767 



AFTER 
VIEWTAKEN FROM THE EAST LOOKING WEST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iA INO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15 "-42'1 

DATE 06/23/ 20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 4) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18-1862 

CA# FL 28767 



BEFORE 
VIEWTAKEN FROM THE SOUTHEAST LOOKING NORTHWEST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iAINO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 06/23/ 20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 5) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18-1 862 

CA# FL 28767 



PROPOSED""' 
149' MONOPOLE. ' 

AFTER 
VIEWTAKEN FROM THE SOUTHEAST LOOKING NORTHWEST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iA IN O OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-".SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 06/23/ 20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 5) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMD 

SMW# 18-1862 

CA# FL 28767 



-... 
BEFORE 

VIEW TAKEN FROM THE SOUTHEAST LOOKING NORTHWEST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iAINO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 06/23/20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 6) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18-1 862 

CA# FL 28767 



-... 
AFTER 

VIEW TAKEN FROM THE SOUTHEAST LOOKING NORTHWEST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iAINO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 06/23/20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 6) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18-1 862 

CA# FL 28767 



BEFORE 
VIEW TAKEN FROM THE SOUTH LOOKING NORTH 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iAINO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-".SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 06/23/ 20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 7) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18-1862 

CA# FL 28767 



AFTER 
VIEW TAKEN FROM THE SOUTH LOOKING NORTH 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iAINO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IUl'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-".SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15"-42'1 

DATE 06/23/ 20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 7) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEWER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18-1862 

CA# FL 28767 



BEFORE 
VIEWTAKEN FROM THEVvEST LOOKING EAST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iAINO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IU l'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15 "-42'1 

DATE 06/23/ 20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 8) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEVvER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18- 1862 

CA# FL 28767 



AFTER 
VIEWTAKEN FROM THEVvEST LOOKING EAST 

~at&t 
COCONUT ROAD 

~~m 
i NG I N &: iAINO OROUP, INC, 

T'OC:IT!ll.l. 11...t.W!IU l'C A lrn-:11: TOMOA10W 
1l0011El.Eo:)Mf'~•~'-" .SJffE 100 

re,~.£ ltRR.ct:. F nl'tl? 
[813JE,15 "-42'1 

DATE 06/23/ 20 

PHOTO SIMULATION (LOCATION 8) 
FOR VISUAL REFERENCE ONLY ACTUAL VISIBILITY IS DEPENDANT 

UPON WEATHER CONDITIONS, SEASON, SUNLIGHT AND VIEVvER LOCATION. 

DRAWN BY: BMO 

SMW# 18- 1862 

CA# FL 28767 



 

        
 

 
  

                                                                                   
 

          
 

   
         
   
    
     

 
         

        
          
      
    
     

                                                         
 

    
                      

    
 

    
 

       
 

       
 

       
 
 

             
                
    

 
 
 

   
 
 
 

  
 

  
  

  

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 
~ 

□ 
□ 
□ 
□ 

APPLICATION REQUEST FOR PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD PUBLIC 
INFORMATIONAL MEETING IN THE VILLAGE OF ESTERO 

REQUEST IS FOR: Public Informational Meeting pursuant to Land Development Code. 

1. Applicant/Project Name: SREG University Highlands, LLC 
2. Address: N/A 
3. Strap Number: 26-46-25E2-3500F.0040 
4. Application Number: N/A 

5. Type of Application (check appropriate type(s) ): 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment Planned Development Zoning 
Planned Development –Amendment or Final Plan Approved Variance 
Conventional Rezoning Special Exception 
Plat Vacation 
Other __Zoning Clarification/Rezone____________ 

(Specify) 

6. Project Description (Brief description of project and need for application.) 

Requesting/confirming Consumption on Premises, requesting Outdoor Consumption on Premises and 

Outdoor Dining, and requesting/confirming Hotel/Motel as a permitted use 

7. Application shall be accompanied by an electronic copy of the site plans drawn to scale, illustrating a detailed 
overview of the project. The plans shall define what is being requested and the deviation or change from the 
permitted and/or existing conditions. 

Signature Date 

THE VILLAGE OF ESTERO 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

9990 COCONUT ROAD 
ESTERO, FLORIDA 34135 

PHONE (239) 221-5036 

(Updated 11/2015 - thru Ord. 13-10) P:\WEBPage\...\ContinuanceDeferral.doc) Page 1 



   

  

  

SOUTH 
REAL EST,\TE GROCP 

A RESTAURANT COLLECTION 

Planning & Zoning Board 

Public Information Meeting 

March 16, 2021 



   

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

PAVESE 
LAWFIRM 
~~~~~~~ e¢. 1949 ;;;; 

~ 
ARCHfTEC7URE/PLANNING/SUSTAINABIWY 

THE TEAM 

• South Real Estate Group 

• John Conroy 

• Pavese Law Firm 

• Neale Montgomery 

• David Corban Architects 

• David Corban 

• Peninsula Engineering 

• Dan Waters 

• Chris Scott 



 

 

THE 
LOCATION 

6.3 acres on Ben Hill Griffin Parkway 



 

     
   

     
     

     
      

    
      

      
    

   

THE HISTORY 

We purchased the two University 
Highlands properties in 2018 

We consistently received requests 
for more restaurant choices in the 
area 

We have met with surrounding 
HOAs and have fielded many calls 
from residents in the area about 
what they would like to see 
developed 

We recognize theVillage of Estero 
desires more walkable, bikeable 
and communal outdoor areas 



 FOOD TRUCKS & FOOD HALLS 



 
  

  

   

  

 

     

  

An outdoor collection of restaurants and shops in a 
park like setting 

OUR CONCEPT • Local and diverse 

• Different cultures of food 

• Great for groups 

• Something for everyone 

• Indoor, outdoor covered and outdoor dining 

• Safe environment that promotes an outdoor experience 



 

  

  

 

   

   

    

 

 

 

DESIGN 
FEATURES 

• Building oriented toward Ben Hill Griffin 

• Accessible and inviting 

• Sound buffer 

• Hedge planted along the perimeter 

• Creates a designated space 

• Feel like you’re in a different place 

• Helps keep customers contained 

• Experience 

• Lounge areas 

• Trellises 

• Overhead lights 

• Outdoor games 



 

   

      

   

    

     

   

       

PUBLIC 
BENEFITS 

• Communal, outdoor park-like area 

• Great for the neighborhood, community & SWFL 

• Aligns with Estero’s vision 

• Inter-connectivity throughout the site 

• Engaging the neighborhood and community 

• Easily accessible by foot or bike 

• Place for community events 

• Setting a new standard for development 

• Creative and cultivating a new experience in 
Estero 



SITE PLAN 



 

   

   
  

   

 

    

EXISTING 
ZONING 

• Part of the Timberland and Tiburon DRI 

• Resolution Z-97-010 established Zoning 
for the property 

• Amended by Resolution Z-10-031 

• Area #2 

• Commercial Area in the Resolution 
Exhibits 



 

  

      
   

     
     
     

         
    

   
   

COMPREHENSIVE 
PLAN 

Urban Commercial (FLU-1.2.9) 

• “Foster development of unique destinations rather 
than a strip development pattern.” 

• “Serve nearby residential neighborhoods and 
consumers from outside Estero with daily and 
occasional needs for good and services.” 

• “Uses: A broad mix of commercial uses…to foster 
convenience and efficiency for a broader 
live/work/play environment…including shopping, 
restaurant, hotel and office.” 



  

   
       

         

    

     

  

        

    

OVERVIEW OF REQUEST 

• Resolution Z-10-031 (Area #2 - Permitted Uses) 
• Consumption on Premises Permitted in Group III Restaurant 

• Outdoor seating may be permitted through the administrative amendment process 

• Requesting/confirming Consumption on Premises use 

• Requesting Outdoor Seating for consuming alcohol 

• Land Development Code 

• Exemptions to Location Standards for Restaurants (Sec. 4-402 B. 2. B.) 

• Requesting/confirming exemption to Location Standard 



  

   

      

      

           

         

          

     

OVERVIEW OF REQUEST 

• Resolution Z-10-031 (Area #2 - Permitted Uses) 

• Hotel/Motel (limited solely to the Mixed-Use areas) 

• Property is designated Commercial in the Zoning resolution 

• Property is in the Mixed Use Planned Development area of the new Zoning Map 

• Difference of interpretation regarding Zoning Resolution No. 2018-17 and its exhibits 

• We received an assignment of Development Rights for 200 hotel units when we purchased the 
property 

• Requesting/confirming Hotel/Motel as a permitted use 



 

      

          
  

       

       

  
     

CONCLUSION

Our Project: 

• Fits the designated zoning of the property 

• Fits within the intent of the Future Land Use Map 
and Comprehensive Plan 

• Fits the desires and needs of the community 

• Fits the vision of theVillage of Estero 

• We ask for the Planning and Zoning Board’s support 
for our requests/confirmations on Permitted Uses 



  QUESTIONS & COMMENTS 


	Mar 16 Agenda
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. ROLL CALL

	1212020 PZB Minutes
	FINAL ACTION AGENDA/MINUTES
	Planning and Zoning Board Meeting
	Village of Estero
	A motion to approve the agenda was made and duly passed.
	A motion to approve the minutes was made and duly passed.
	Mary Gibbs, Community Development Director
	Nancy Stroud, Village Land Use Counsel
	Presentation/Information by:
	Craig Richardson, Clarion
	David Henning, Clarion
	Public Comment: None.
	A motion to adjourn was made and duly passed.

	1. Staff Report. Joe's Fresh Catch COP
	ZONING STAFF REPORT

	2. Staff Report. Attachment A
	3. Staff Report. Attachment B
	4. PZB Resolution 2021-01 Joe's Fresh Catch COP
	5. PZB Resolution 2021-01 Exhibit A
	1. Application PIM Request
	2. AT&T Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21

	1. Application PIM  PZB
	2. The Grove Presentation. PZB 3.16.21
	Mar 16 Agenda.pdf
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3. ROLL CALL




